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From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:24 AM 
To: Goloubow, Ron; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Pardini, Chuck; Chandler, Tom; Henricksen, Dolores 
Subject: RE: West Side Building Materials RO0002746 and Former Learner Investment Company Property RO0002478  
Hi Ron,  We concur with your request for a one week extension to 06/06/07 for submittal of the reports referenced below.             
Donna

 

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
 
510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org
 
Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
 
  
This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or 
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and 
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@lfr.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:07 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Cc: Pardini, Chuck; Chandler, Tom; Henricksen, Dolores 
Subject: West Side Building Materials RO0002746 and Former Learner Investment Company Property RO0002478 
 

Per my voice mail messages this email is a request for an extension for the due date for the reports for the subject projects.  The 
field work and analytical testing for both projects are both complete at this time and the reports have been drafted.  However 
additional time is necessary to finalize the text, tables, figures, and appendices.  Therefore we are requesting an extension to 
Friday June 6, 2008 for both reports.  If you have any questions or need any more information please do not hesitate to contact 
me.

Ron Goloubow 
Senior Associate Geologist 
LFR Inc. 
1900 Powell Street, 12th Floor 
Emeryville, CA 94608-1827 
510-596-9550 Direct Dial  
510-501-1789 Cell 
510-652-4500 Main Number 
510-652-4906 Facsimile 
ron.goloubow@lfr.com 
Visit us at www.lfr.com
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) 
and 
may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. 
If you are not a named addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying 
of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the original 
sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message, along with any 
attachments, 
from your computer.  Thank you. 
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